The table below contains questions received and related responses provided by Oxfam Denmark in relation to the EOL Review TORs. The questions are posted publicly to ensure that all interested applicants have access to the same level of information. It will be updated continuously up until the submission deadline as questions are submitted.

	Topics
	Question to TORs (language edited/shortened)
	Answer provided by ODK
	Date answered

	Conflicts of interests (CoI)
	[Question submitted on specific potential conflict of interest]
	Having worked with GPE or ODK in the past on matters not related to EOL or other GPE supported CS work certainly would not constitute CoI. As contractor ODK may raise concerns with a successful bidder if CoI issues are identified to find effective ways addressing these, e.g. looking at the division of labour among the team of consultants.
	30 April 2024

	Adding a cost analysis
	Can you let me know if cost analysis is a consideration for this work?

	A cost analysis may be undertaken as part of the assignment, but it is not expected to form a significant part of the work
	30 April 2024

	Sharing findings/downward accountability
	The proposal (edit: TORs) seems to be written for upward accountability.  Is this the intended objective of the piece of work or is there opportunity for accountability in all directions? 

	It is the responsibility of the grant agent to share findings, lessons learned and recommendations with EOL grantees, possibly with the involvement of the team of consultants (in that case: on a separate contract)
	29 April 2024

	Scope of data collection
	You refer to primary data collection to be conducted at a distance through interviews, focus group discussions, surveys, yet give no scale yet of the sample, of the number of countries/ participants/stakeholders who would be involved within this process – again making the planning of number of days/consultants more difficult. Clarity on this would also be appreciated. 

	It is expected that this would be addressed and agreed upon as the inception report is agreed (see also question on evaluability assessment below)
	29 April 2024

	Expectations of an evaluability assessment
	There is mention of initial assessment for viability, but not of an evaluability assessment – is there clarification of the expectations around this as these are extensive pieces of work within their own right and would have an impact on the total number of days/budget required to complete.
	There are no such expectations at this stage. These may be addressed during the submission and responses to the envisaged inception report, and/or when the specific design and plan of review efforts for phase 2 are conducted. As contractor, ODK is prepared to review but not substantially expand the volume of work should experience from the Phase 1 warrant that.
	29 April 2024

	Conflict of interest: EOL Global Learning Partners
	We recently responded to the call for expressions of interest for global learning partners to support Education Out Loud. Is there a conflict of interest between our submission for the global learning partners opportunity and any proposal we might consider providing for the review of Education Out Loud?
	Yes, indeed. The role as EOL Global Learning Partner involves a quite substantial engagement with EOL stakeholders – and that could compromise evaluator integrity. In case your Global Learning Partner Expression of Interest was successful you would have to choose.

	25 April 2024

	Conflict of interest: engaging in World Bank contracts
	We were wondering whether it would be a conflict of interest for someone working on a contract with the World Bank to be involved in the review.
	There would not be a conflict of interest in such a situation, that would be the case if the team involved someone on a GPE or Oxfam contract.
	25 April 2024

	Possibility of deadline extension
	Is there any possibility of an extension to the 5 May deadline for the submission of proposals for the review of Education Out Loud?
	Unfortunately not; we have a very tight schedule and need to observe this deadline
	25 April 2024

	Scope of budget and work
	We were hoping you could provide some further clarification on the expected budget and scope of work for this review. We noted that EOL has a budget of 133 million USD however the review seems to be quite light touch and we were hoping you could provide some further details on the expected budget for the review and clarify its purpose. If you are unable to provide information on the expected budget it would be helpful if you could share more information on what the expected level of effort might be.
	• We cannot provide details re the budget volume. From an ODK perspective, however, it is substantial as also illustrated by the fact that in adhering to our procurement guidelines we opt for an open call for proposal procedure.
• Again, there are no fixed expectations re the volume of work – we would expect, however, that the assigned would require more than 100 person/days of work – probably somewhat more.
	25 April 2024

	Selection process
	Is there a deadline for clarification questions for this project? 
Do you have an updated schedule for the project?  It says you want an inception report by end April for example which is unfeasible.

	We will make an amendment to the documents later this week (and post this on the website) to reflect the relevant point that you have raised. The present schedules include us having selected the successful bidder by week of 13 May 2024. An inception report is expected soonest thereafter, ideally by end May 2024. 
	22 April 2024




